JOHN E. DOUGLAS

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

PROFESSIONAL OBJECTIVE

College graduate with nine years experience in the graphic design and computer technology industries. I am currently working as an Art Director in the Graphic Design / Print industry. I have extensive experience in the fields of Design and Photography. I seek a graphic design job that can be a long-term career.

EDUCATION

October 2005 to November 2005 DELL Technician Training Starkville, MS Hardware / software training for PC computer systems

July 2002 to March 2004.
Collins College
Tempe, AZ
Associate of Arts degree Visual Communications Graphic Design/Photography

August 1998 to May 2002 Louisville High School Louisville, MS High School Diploma

EMPLOYMENT

July 2010 to Present
Packet Media, LLC. * Columbus, MS
Art Director
Responsible for Page Layout, Ad Design,
Company Branding and the Digital
Prepress Workflow of a weekly
newspaper. I am responsible for the
management of 2 - 4 Graphic Designers
and Page Layout Editors.

February 2008 to July 2010 WCBI TV-DT * Columbus, MS News Production Responsible for filming and editing news broadcasts; audio technician

April 2006 to December 2006 Cingular Wireless * Ocean Springs, MS Customer Service Representative Responsible for solving customers' phone- and bill-related issues over the phone

April 2005 to Present
Douglas Design and Photography *
Columbus, MS
Freelance Graphic Design and
Photography
Responsible for design, photography,

SKILLS

Adobe Master Suite CS6, earlier Quark XPress 9.2, earlier HTML PC and Mac Platforms Digital Video Production/Editing

508 5th St. South #6 Columbus, MS 39701 (662) 312-1917 jdougdesign@gmail.com